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Eric Fryson 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rhonda@gbwlegaJ.com} 

Sent: Wednesday, August 22,20122:43 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us; Bill Gamer; Brian Armstrong; Charles Guyton; Caroline Klancke; Daniel Larson; 
Glen Gibellina; Jessica Cano; John Hendricks; John.Butler@fpl.com; Jon Moyle, Jr.; 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; Ken Rubin; Kenneth Wiseman; Kevin Donaldson; 
Keino Young; Larry Nelson; Maria Moncada; Mark Sundback; Martha Brown; McGLOTHLlN.JOSEPH; 
Patrick Ahlm; Patty Christensen; Paul Woods; Quang Ha; rehwinkel,charles@leg.state.fI.us; Thomas 
Saporito; Vicki Kaufman; Wade Litchfield 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 12001S-EI 

Attachments: 12001S.FRF.Response.in.Opposition.08-22-2012.pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 

Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32308 

swright@gbwlegal.com 

(850) 3850-0070 


b. 120015-EI 

In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 


c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 


d. There are a total of 9 pages. 


e. The document attached for electronic filing is The Florida Retail Federation's Response in 

Opposition. 

(see attached file: 120015.FRF.Response.in.Opposition.08-22-2012.pdf) 


Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter 

Rhonda Du/gar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Phone: 850-385-0070 
Fax: 850-385-5416 
Email: rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal.coml 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the exdusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains 
information which is legally privileged and confidential. Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic 
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding or use of it or the information 
contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, 
printed, displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender's written consent. ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED. If you have received this 
communication in error please retum it to the sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies. Thank you. 
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BBPORE THE FLORIDA PUBL~C SZRVXCZ COMM~SS~OR 

In Re: Petition for Increase In Rates 
By Florida Power & Light Company DOCKET NO. 120015-EI 

FILED: AUGUST 22, 2012 

THE PLOR~DA RETUL FZDBRAT~OR' S RZSPORSB ~1rJ OPPOS~T~OIrJ TO JO~NT 


KOT~OR FOR APPROVAL OP SBTTLBMBNT 


The Florida Retail Federation (~FRF"), pursuant to Rule 28­

106.204(1), Florida Administrative Code (~F.A.C."), and by and 

through its undersigned counsel, hereby files this its Response 

in Opposition to the Joint Motion for Approval of Settlement 

n(hereinafter the "Motion for Approval ) filed in this docket on 

August 15 by Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), the Florida 

Industrial Power Users Group ("FIPUG"), the South Florida 

Hospital and Healthcare Association ("SFHHAR), and the Federal 

Executive Agencies ("FEAR). FPL, FIPUG, SFHHA, and the FEA are 

hereinafter referred to collectively as the "Partial Settlers," 

and the document that they have signed, which is the subject of 

the Motion for Approval, is referred to as the "Partial 

Settlement." 

In summary, the Commission should deny the Motion for 

Approval because it is legally improper, inconsistent with the 

Commission's mandate to protect the public interest, and further 

inconsistent with, and not authorized by, the one earlier case in 

which the Commission approved a settlement that was objected to 

by one party to a general rate proceeding. 

D~SCtJSS~OR 
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face, it seeks the Commission's authority to change its base 

rates, including a set of retail electric service tariffs that is 

different from those submitted by FPL in its Minimum Filing 

Requirements ("MFRs") to take effect in January 2013, plus two 

additional general base rate increases to take effect in 2014 and 

2016. Thus, in legal substance, the Motion for Approval is, in 

fact, a petition for approval of four sets of new base rates. 1 A 

party can call a "petition" a "motion," but that doesn't make it 

a motion in the eyes of the law. Because of the relief 

requested, the Motion for Approval is, in legal fact, a petition 

for four general base rate increases, three of which are not 

supported by the Company's MFRs, testimony, or exhibits filed in 

this docket, and thus, if for no other reason, the Commission 

should deny the Motion for Approval outright. 

As such, the Motion for Approval fails to comply with 

numerous provisions of law, including Section 366.06(1), Florida 

Statutes, and Rules 25-6.140, 25-6.043, and 25-106.201, F.A.C. 

Section 366.06(1), Florida Statutes, provides that "All 

applications for changes in rates shall be made to the commission 

in writing under rules and regulations prescribed, and the 

commission shall have the authority to determine and fix fair, 

just, and reasonable rates that may be requested, demanded, 

charged, or collected by any public utility for its service." 

1 Given that the Motion for Approval is, in legal fact, a 
petition, the FRF reserves its rights to file a motion to dismiss 
within the time prescribed by Rule 28-106.204(2), F.A.C. 
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The ~rules and regulations prescribed" for petitions seeking 

general base rate increases include Commission Rule 25-6.140, 

F.A.C., Test Year Notification, and Rule 25-6.043, F.A.C., 

Investor-Owned Electric Utility Minimum Filing Requirements. The 

Motion for Approval is clearly a petition for changes in FPL's 

general base rates: it includes proposed tariff sheets for all of 

FPL's retail customer classes. 

The Motion for Approval and the Partial Settlement seek the 

Commission's approval of additional general base rate increases 

in future years, for the Riviera plant in 2014 and for the Port 

Everglades plant in 2016. FPL, however, has failed to file a 

Test Year Notification letter as required by Rule 25-6.140, 

F.A.C., with respect to either 2014 or 2016. Moreover, FPL has 

not submitted any Minimum Filing Requirements, let alone any 

testimony or exhibits purporting to show that FPL needs a base 

rate increase in either year in order to fulfill its mandate 

under Section 366.03, Florida Statutes, and its acknowledged 

goal, of providing safe and reliable service at the lowest 

possible cost. Any proceedings that might be conducted on the 

Motion for Approval must comply with these requirements as well 

as with the requirements of Chapter 366, Florida Statutes, 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-106, Florida 

Administrative Code. This would include the filing of full MFRs 

for the 2014 and 2016 test periods, full discovery by all parties 

to any such proceedings on any and all aspects of all rate 
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proposals at issue therein, and hearings as required by Section 

366.06(2), Florida Statutes, conducted in accordance with Chapter 

120, Florida Statutes. Thus, the Motion for Approval is legally 

improper and insufficient, and the Commission should deny it 

accordingly. 

Further, if the Commission were to entertain the notion of 

proceeding toward a substantive hearing on the underlying 

substance of the Motion for Approval - which is, in fact, a 

petition for approval of four general base rate increases, three 

of which are not supported by the Minimum Filing Requirements, 

testimony, and other exhibits that FPL has filed in this docket2 

- the Commission would first have to require FPL to follow the 

requirements of the Commission's rules and the uniform rules of 

administrative procedure (i.e., Chapter 28-106, F.A.C.) 

promulgated pursuant to Section 120.54(5), Florida Statutes. The 

Commission would then have to follow both the uniform rules of 

procedure and the requirements of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, 

including, among others, affording all parties the opportunity to 

2 The requested rate increases are: (1) a general base rate 
increase which the Partial Settlers assert is for an increase of 
$378 million per year to take effect in January 2013; an 
additional general base rate increase of $173.9 million per year 
to take effect in June 2013 (this increase is the only one of the 
four that is the same as included in the Company's MFRs and 
testimony); (3) an additional general base rate increase to take 
effect in 2014, contemporaneous with FPL's planned Riviera power 
plant coming into service; and (4) a further general base rate 
increase that the Partial Settlers propose would take effect in 
2016, contemporaneous with FPL's proposed Port Everglades power 
plant coming into service. 
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conduct discovery, to present evidence, and to have a full 

evidentiary hearing3 pursuant to Section 120.57(1), Florida 

Statutes, because there are many, many issues of material fact 

related to rate proposals contemplated by the Partial Settlement 

that would be disputed by the non-settling parties in this 

docket. The non-settling parties include the Public Counsel, as 

the statutory representative of the Citizens of the State of 

Florida; the Florida Retail Federation; the Village of Pinecrest; 

a Florida municipality; and two pro se litigants, Mr. John W. 

Hendricks and Mr. Thomas Saporito, who are FPL customers. 

The requested approval of the Partial Settlement is, at 

best, not authorized by South Florida Hospital and Healthcare 

Association v. Jaber, 887 So. 2d 1210 (Fla. 2004). In SFHHA v. 

Jaber, the Florida Supreme Court did indeed approve a settlement 

over the objection of ~ party; interestingly and ironically, 

that one party was the very same South Florida Hospital and 

Healthcare Association that is now a signatory to the Partial 

Settlement that the Partial Settlers are attempting to impose on 

the non-settling parties. Id. However, this is the beginning and 

3 The suggestion, articulated by counsel for one of the Partial 
Settlers, that the Motion for Approval might be addressed in a 
~fairness hearing,· such as might be conducted regarding a 
proposed settlement - on behalf of all similarly situated 
plaintiffs - in a class action lawsuit, is simply inapplicable to 
a substantive request by a Florida public utility to increase its 
base rates by hundreds of millions of dollars a year, 
particularly where the representative of all of FPL's customers, 
as well as other customer parties, opposes the proposed 
settlement. 
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the end of any similarity between SFHHA v. Jaber and the instant 

situation. The first, and probably the most critical, difference 

is that in SFHHA v. Jaber, the settlement included the Public 

Counsel, as the statutory representative of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida. See, In Re: Review of the Retail Rates of 

Florida Power & Light Company, Docket No. 001148-EI, Order No. 

02-0501-AS-EI at 9 (Fla. Pub. Service Comm'n, April 11, 2002). 

Thus, the interests of all of FPL'S customers were represented by 

their Public Counsel, as well as by other consumer parties, 

including the FRF, in that case. 

The second, and perhaps nearly as critical, difference is 

that the settlement challenged by the SFHHA in SFHHA v. Jaber 

produced a general base rate reduction of $250 million a year, 

Id. at 2, with provisions for additional refunds to customers 

pursuant to revenue-sharing provisions of the settlement in that 

case. Id. at 12-13. However, by the Partial Settlement, the 

Partial Settlers are attempting to impose four general base rate 

increases on all of FPL's customers. (On this point, recall that 

the three intervenor members of the Partial Settlers group 

represent a very limited number of FPL customer accounts, as 

opposed to the 4.5 million customer accounts represented by the 

Public Counsel and the S,OOO-plus Florida businesses who are 

members of the Florida Retail Federation.) 

A third significant difference is that the underlying rate 

proceeding in SFHHA v. Jaber was a Commission-initiated earnings 
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review in which the Commission never even promised a full 

evidentiary hearing. The Supreme Court described the proceedings 

as follows. 

The PSC properly initiated the proceeding below on its own 
motion for the pUrPose of ensuring the reasonableness of 
FPL's rates. See § 366.076(1), Fla. Stat. (2002) 
(providing that the PSC may, on its own motion, conduct ·a 
limited proceeding to consider and act upon any matter 
within its jurisdiction, including any matter the resolution 
of which requires a public utility to adjust its rates·). 
At the commencement of the proceeding below, the PSC refused 
to speculate on the need for an evidentiary hearing to 
address the reasonableness of FPL's rates, and expressly 
recognized the possibility of a negotiated settlement as 
provided under Florida law. See § 120.57(4), Fla. Stat. 
(2002) (·Unless precluded by law, informal disposition may 
be made of any proceeding by stipulation, agreed settlement, 
or consent order.'). 

SUbsequently, the PSC expanded the scope of the proceeding 
to include a more detailed rate review, and ordered the 
submission of minimum filing requirements. The PSC acted 
in accordance with the authority granted under section 
366.076(1) of the Florida Statutes in broadening its review. 
See § 366.076(1), Fla. Stat. (2002) (vesting the PSC with 
the sole authority to determine the issues to be considered 
during a limited rate proceeding). 

SFHHA v. Jaber, 887 So. 2d 1210 at 1212. Thus, SFHHA v. Jaber 

would not apply to the instant, FPL-initiated general rate case 

in any event. 

Finally, granting the Motion for Approval would be contrary 

to the public interest, because it would impose substantial base 

rate increases on all of FPL's customers without respecting all 

parties' due process rights and without respecting the procedures 

set forth in the Commission's governing statutes, the 

Commission's governing rules, and the essential protections 

afforded to all parties by the Florida Administrative Procedure 
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Act and the uniform rules of procedure promulgated to govern 

proceedings pursuant to that Act. 

COIICLtTSJ:OII 

The Motion for Approval proffered by the Partial Settlers is 

legally improper, fails to comply with the Commission's rules 

applicable to requests for general rate relief, and contrary to 

the public interest. Moreover, the Motion for Approval is 

inconsistent with, and at best not authorized by, SFHHA v. Jaber. 

If the Commission were to even consider moving forward toward a 

hearing on the Partial Settlement, it would have to require full 

compliance with the requirements of all applicable statutes and 

provisions of the Florida Administrative Code. 

WHERBPORB, the Florida Retail Federation opposes the Partial 

Settlement and respectfully urges the Florida Public Service 

Commission to deny the Joint Motion for Approval of Settlement 

Agreement. 

Respectfully submitted this _-=2-=2;;.;:;n-=d_ day of August 2012. 

Robert Scheffel Wrigh 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
John T. LaVia, III 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden/ Bush, 

Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
Telephone (850) 385-0070 
Facsimile (850) 385-5416 

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic mail this 22nd day ofAugust 2012, to the following: 

Keino Young/Caroline Klancke 
Martha Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division ofLegal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield/John T. Butler 
Jessica CanolMaria J. Moncada 
Jordan A. WhiteIKenneth Rubin 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Kevin Donaldson 
Florida Power & Light Company 
4200 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33134 

Charles Guyton 
Gunster Law Finn 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Kenneth WisemanlMark Sundback 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
13501 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 

J.R Kelly / Joe McGlothlin 
Office ofPublic Counsel 
111 West Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John W. Hendricks 
367 S. Shore Dr. 
Saraso~ FL 34234 

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 
16933 W. HarlenaDr. 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

Karen White 
Federal Executive Agencies 
AFLOAIJACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Finn, P.A. 
Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Thomas Saporito 
177 U.S. Highway IN, Unit 212 
Tequesta, Florida 33469 

William C. Garner 
Brian P. Annstrong 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Paul Woods/Quang HalPatrick Ahlm 
Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, 
Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, FL 24135 

Larry Nelson 
312 Roberts Road 
Nokomis, FL 34275 

Mr. Glen Gibellina 
71 06 28th Street East 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
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